

# COUNCIL AGENDA

(Ordinary Council Meeting)

Wednesday 29 June 2011







The Mayor (Councillor Frances Stainton)  
Deputy Mayor (Councillor Belinda Donovan)

ADDISON

Alex Chalk (C)  
Belinda Donovan (C)  
Peter Tobias (C)

HAMMERSMITH  
BROADWAY

Michael Cartwright (L)  
Stephen Cowan (L)  
PJ Murphy (L)

RAVENSCOURT PARK

Charlie Dewhirst (C)  
Lucy Ivimy (C)  
Harry Phibbs (C)

ASKEW

Lisa Homan (L)  
Caroline Needham (L)  
Rory Vaughan (L)

MUNSTER

Michael Adam (C)  
Adronie Alford (C)  
Alex Karmel (C)

SANDS END

Steve Hamilton (C)  
Ali de Lisle (C)  
Jane Law (C)

AVONMORE &  
BROOK GREEN

Helen Binmore (C)  
Joe Carlebach (C)  
Robert Iggulden (C)

NORTH END

Daryl Brown (L)  
Georgie Cooney (C)  
Tom Crofts (C)

SHEPHERDS BUSH  
GREEN

Iain Coleman (L)  
Andrew Jones (L)  
Mercy Umeh (L)

COLLEGE PARK &  
OLD OAK

Elaine Chumnerly (L)  
Wesley Harcourt (L)

PALACE RIVERSIDE

Marcus Ginn (C)  
Donald Johnson (C)

TOWN

Oliver Craig (C)  
Stephen Greenhalgh (C)  
Greg Smith (C)

FULHAM BROADWAY

Victoria Brocklebank-  
Fowler (C)  
Rachel Ford (C)  
Matt Thorley (C)

PARSONS GREEN AND  
WALHAM

Nicholas Botterill (C)  
Mark Loveday (C)  
Frances Stainton (C)

WORMHOLT AND  
WHITE CITY

Colin Aherne (L)  
Jean Campbell (L)  
Dame Sally Powell (L)

FULHAM REACH

Gavin Donovan (C)  
Peter Graham (C)  
Andrew Johnson (C)



# SUMMONS

Councillors of the London Borough of  
Hammersmith & Fulham  
are requested to attend the  
Meeting of the Council on  
Wednesday 29 June 2011  
at Hammersmith Town Hall, W6

The Council will meet at 7.00pm.

20 June 2011  
Town Hall  
Hammersmith W6

Geoff Alltimes  
Chief Executive

# Full Council Agenda

29 June 2011

<u>Item</u>		<u>Pages</u>
<b>1. MINUTES</b>		87 - 100
	To approve and sign as an accurate record the Minutes of the Annual Council Meeting held on 25 May 2011.	
<b>2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</b>		
<b>3. MAYOR'S/CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S ANNOUNCEMENTS (IF ANY)</b>		
<b>4. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS</b>		
	If a Councillor has any prejudicial or personal interest in a particular report he/she should declare the existence and nature of the interest at the commencement of the consideration of the item or as soon as it becomes apparent.	
	At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in attendance and speak, any Councillor with a prejudicial interest may also make representations, give evidence or answer questions about the matter. The Councillor must then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is discussed and any vote taken, unless a dispensation has been obtained from the Standards Committee.	
	Where members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance, then the Councillor with a prejudicial interest should withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration, unless the disability has been removed by the Standards Committee.	
<b>5. PUBLIC QUESTIONS (20 MINUTES)</b>		
	The Leader/relevant Cabinet Member to reply to questions submitted by members of the public:	
<b>5.1 QUESTION 1 - MS ALEXANDRA KENNAUGH</b>		101
<b>6. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION/COMMITTEE REPORTS</b>		
<b>6.1 TRI BOROUGH IMPLEMENTATION PLANS</b>		102 - 224
	The report provides detailed business cases for the integration of Children's Services, Environment Services, and Adult Social Care Departments, and elements of Corporate Services and boroughs' Libraries Services. It also outlines proposals for the appointment of a Joint Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service for the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea and the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham.	

<b>6.2</b>	<b>REVIEW OF THE COUNCIL'S CONSTITUTION - ESTABLISHMENT OF A JOINT APPOINTMENTS PANEL AND TERMS OF REFERENCE</b>	225 - 227
	The report proposes some in year amendments to reflect changes to terms of reference to the Appointments Panel.	
<b>6.3</b>	<b>SHEPHERDS BUSH AREA - ADOPTION OF A SPECIAL LICENSING POLICY</b>	228 - 248
	The report considers the need for adoption of a special licensing policy and the results of the consultation carried out.	
<b>6.4</b>	<b>NEW BYELAWS FOR PLEASURE GROUNDS, PUBLIC WALKS AND OPEN SPACES</b>	249 - 276
	The Council has been seeking to update its open space byelaws. The Office of the Deputy Prime Minister (now Department of Communities and Local Government) has recommended that the Council should do so in line with that Department's set of Model Byelaws for Parks and Open Spaces.	
	The report seeks a resolution by Full Council to adopt a new set of byelaws based on the 'Model Set 2'.	
<b>7.</b>	<b>SPECIAL MOTIONS</b>	
	To consider and determine any Special Motions:	
<b>7.1</b>	<b>SPECIAL MOTION 1 - HAMMERSMITH ACADEMY, WEST LONDON FREE SCHOOL AND ARK CONWAY PRIMARY SCHOOL</b>	277
<b>7.2</b>	<b>SPECIAL MOTION 2 - SCHOOL PERFORMANCE</b>	278
<b>7.3</b>	<b>SPECIAL MOTION 3 - SUPER SEWER</b>	279
<b>7.4</b>	<b>SPECIAL MOTION 4 - OLYMPIC BOROUGH</b>	280
<b>7.5</b>	<b>SPECIAL MOTION 5 - CRIME AND ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR</b>	281
<b>8.</b>	<b>INFORMATION REPORTS - TO NOTE</b>	
<b>8.1</b>	<b>SPECIAL URGENCY DECISIONS - MONITORING REPORT</b>	282 - 284